# **M** 4

# **Darley Neighbourhood Board** Monday 2 September 2013, 6:30pm West End Bowls Club, Markeaton Street

Chair: Cllr. Martin Repton

## Present:

Cllr Martin Repton	-	DCC
Cllr Lorraine Radford	-	DCC
Cllr Jack Stanton	-	DCC – Chaired
Zoe Nettleship	-	DCC
Gordon Jones	-	Darley Abbey Society
Neville Wells	-	Derby University
Emma Tidbury	-	Derby Homes
Andrew Meehan	-	Little Chester Residents Association
Chris Wynn	-	Resident
Patrick Aherne	-	Resident
Roy Hartle	-	Resident
Chris Morris	-	Youth Service
Rachel Clarke	-	Six Streets Group
David Clasby	-	Friends of Sturgess Field
Bob Knight	-	Resident
Mark Davis	-	Resident
John Britain	-	Resident

1.	Welcome, Introductions and Apologies	
	Apologies received from:	
	Inspector Roberts	
	Martin Repton will be late	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
	David Clasby declared an interest in items relating to the 20mph zone	
	Roy Hartle – Darley Park Terrace	
3.	Late Items	
	No late items received	
4.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting and Matters Arising	
	Dorothy Webster sent apoligies that were missed off.	
	Matters Arising;	

# 5 Derby Homes Update

Emma was asked what Impact does the spending cuts affect services. Are they impacting on service delivery? The question related to the Bedroom tax issue. 931 houses being affected with bedroom tax - Jack will send info onto Chris Wynn. Some people are being offered a payment to move.

#### Police update

Inspector cannon introduced himself as new to area, Rob has come along to give background on the area.

Brief history of career given. Aims of role in the area.

Darley concert very busy and there was some car damage on Folley road. Issues remained very low.

They were close to towing a car in the village when at last minute the owner was tracked down. There was a little trouble that was a little further out. Chris Wynn said it was well organised and was very happy with it.

Youth provision - st Anne's church is closing however st alkmunds church will re house the group.

Darley abbey mills jumping in the river, police are moving people off Jane Harrison has had fence put up too which has prevented easy access to the river.

Asb in west end area, some involved in youth club so easy to target.

Bike and shed thefts falling off a little, targeting known offenders to make it uncomfortable for them to continue.

Street drinkers are being pushed put out of city centre. Working with charities to get a long term solution to their problem.

Check if the alcohol free zone on north parade is enforceable.

#### Youth update

Venue change as mentioned above

Night may also change but negotiations are currently taking place
Discussions are to take place in the near future to discuss terms and conditions.
PCSO Linda Ball has been round venues to try and find somewhere to accommodate youth club.

Chris updated on the team and other support service around him as a worker which includes intensive family support workers, connections.

## 6. 20mph Zone

20 mph update- sub group

Council decided that the decision would be devolved to the board to impose any 20mph zones across the city. This would also include any funding that is attached to a scheme. It can also be included as one of the Boards Local Transport Plan Priorities.

Also as a sub group would look at a opt out process and roll out 20mph zone throughout the ward. It's designed to establish a ward that people visit and not drive though. The plan is not aiming to achieve instantly but over the coming years.

Jack said opt out would incur a costs before the resident had chance to have a say and that 20mph should be resident led and put into streets where residents wanted it.

ΖN

ΖN

Paul chamberlain - careful that criteria is met and is supported by the enforcement body (police) existing speed the guidance says should be 24mph to introduce.

York adopted city wide, Sherwood in Nottingham are also adopting it.

Chris voted against 20mph zone because most people will only be doing 20 anyway and the people that speed down the street wouldn't take any notice of the signs anyway.

Signs need to be put up as you enter the area.

# 7. LTP priority 2014/15

Talked about cycle rack at ked road shops however it is possible to fund these out of the Streetpride devolved budget.

20mph at city road is an option that the majority agree with.

Traffic turning left out of Ferrers way onto Duffield road is a dangerous turn, the radius could be extended.

Watson street link - open old footpath to Kedleston Road.

Slurry sealing - John Britain suggested that these be left to future years because of works planned.

The Board want to deliver something tangible in the ward rather than too many investigations.

City road from list provided to tie in with 20 mph zone. As 2 priorities

Martin arrived at 8pm

Andrew Meehan - survey 110 responded with support high for 20mph zone. Sub group can put a little more meat on the bones.

Reserve discussion

20mph at top end

Broadway round about

Watson street footpath -ownership definition needed. CHOSEN

#### Priority 1 – 20mph zone

The sub group will meet on the 5<sup>th</sup> September to decide on 2 possible areas for implementation.

# Priority 2 – City Road Traffic calming and rat running following speed survey carried out

## **Priority 3 - Watson Street footpath reserve**

There are some concerns about the ownership of the land but the footpath needs reinstating.

8.	Community Budget	
	Applications 2013-2014 budget.	
	Famous Trains	
	Have been to the board in the past for funding.  Martin recommends to accept and grant for tools only.	
	Sporting communities The amount is high and service is being delivered by other organisations in the area. Not supported by the board	
	Organised chaos - very supportive, doing a great job for the area. Full funding is granted.	
	Bin agreed for river mead house.	
9.	Darley Action Plan	
	The plan was reviewed and updated accordingly please see the agenda item for this.	Board
10.	Subgroups	
	Highways sub group arranged for Thursday 5 September where they will look into more details around the possible locations to implement a 20mph zone	
	Youth Update was higher up on the agenda.	
	Sub group conservation and environment - agenda item at next meeting. Re set up sub group.	
11.	AOB	
1	AOB	
	Derby University are interested in maintenance of land near 5 lamps pub a council owned- Zoe to talk to right section to set up agreement.	
	Students looking for projects to deliver as they have a small team to help in in local communities -Jane to link up with the college – all board members to contact Jane if you have any projects they could be involved in.	
	Future Meeting Dates/Times 2012-2013	
	Forum Dates	
	Wednesday 4 December 2013, 6.30 – 8.00pm at tbc	
	Board Dates	
	Proposed Board dates for 2013-2014 are:	

2	2 September 2013	
2	25 November 2013	
2	24 February 2014	
,	All to be held at 6.30pm, West End Bowls Club.	